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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:17 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: FBJ1109M (TP) Strides: SHB131A DOA: 27/1/2023 - TP survey
Attachments: FBJ1109M  EST.pdf

Ref: TAX/01/23/2064 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: FBJ1109M 
Insured: SHB131A 
Workshop: Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 10:06 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: FBJ1109M (TP) Strides: SHB131A DOA: 27/1/2023 - TP survey 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 
Ana Magnaye 
Claims Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: alicechau <alicechau@kanfs.net>  
Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 12:39 pm 
To: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 
Subject: FBJ1109M (TP) Strides: SHB131A DOA: 27/1/2023 - TP survey 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the mentioned accident claim, please arrange to survey vehicle FBJ1109M at our premises:- 

Vehicle to be surveyed : FBJ1109M 
Strides Insured Vehicle : SHB131A 
Date of Accident : 27/1/2023 
Name of Workshop : KAN FOOK SING MOTOR WORKSHOP 
Address of Survey Location : BLK 8 JTC DEFU INDUSTRIAL CITY #04-29 Defu South St 1 S(533758) 
Name of Contact Person : MR. TAN / ALICE 
Contact Number : 6747 9560 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Alice 
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop 
Tel:6747 9560 
Fax:6748 1006 


